CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Simmons, Anneliese

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Quinn, Laura; Wilson, Anthony

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI No. 281, Part

1: Introduction and Interfaces. 01/31/2011

Please refer to ADAMS package Accession Number ML110380426 for response to your RAI 281 (eRAl
5278), pertaining to the financial reviews of the Calvert Cliffs COL application. This package contains
the following two documents:

1. ML110380423: Non-Proprietary portion of the RAI response, an advance copy of which was
previously sent to you. This portion of the response is publicly available.

2. ML110380424: Enclosure 6, which contains sensitive and proprietary information and is non-
public.

Please review the response and status the RAI questions appropriately in the eRAI system.
Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 8:59 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource;
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource;
RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Steckel, James; Tesfaye, Getachew;
Vrahoretis, Susan

Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI No. 281, Part 1: Introduction and
Interfaces. 01/31/2011
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